
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

5:00 PM, Tuesday, December 16, 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 

DECEMBER 12TH. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

5:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox  

_______ Ryan Heine _______ John Marquardt 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

03 5:00 PM 
Abstain                                   

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 5:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. Per County 

Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will not engage 

in conversation or make statements during public 

comment 

Public Comment 

05 5:10 PM State Legislatures   



06 6:00 PM Yankton City - Approve Transfer of E911 Funds  

07 6:05 PM Approve Gayville Fire Petition to Form Fire District David Rabe 

08 6:10 PM Juvenile Detention Study Tyler Klatt 

09 6:15 PM Approve Juvenile Detention Center Agreement  Commission 

10 6:20 PM 1215 Whiting St. Property Commission 

11 6:25 PM Task Force Recommendations from Planning & Zoning Commission 

12 6:30 PM 2nd Reading Ordinance 25-ZN-03 Zoning 

13 6:35 PM State of SD – Plat 

Highland – Plat 

Ryken/Knodel – Plat 

Goshen Nation – Plat 

Slowey - Plat 

Zoning 

14 6:40 PM December 2, 2025 Minutes  Commission 

15 6:45 PM Claims  Auditor 

16 6:50 PM Abatement 

Advertise Budget supplement 

Auditor 

17 6:55 PM Public Comment  

18 7:00 PM  Commissioner Updates  

19 7:05 PM Executive Session 

 Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight















































Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 11/4/2025 

State of South Dakota - PLAT 

District type: D AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3 -High D C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 
� ETJ - Extra Territorial Jurisdiction 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 5 15 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Mead Building Tract 5 in the North 1120. l feet of Lot A and the remainder thereof, in the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5 th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 
Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF MEAD BUILDING TRACT 5 
in the North 1120.1 feet of Lot A and the Remainder thereof, 

in the Southeast Quarter of Section 36. Township 94 North. Range 56 West 
of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

N89" 16' 13"E 
L ,05.72' 

N02"03'53"W I -Meo-;; 7 S00"51'14"E 
112.24·,I Building i/112 49· 

* Portion of Mead 
Building Tract 4 
to be vacated 

� Traci 4 I' 
N89°25'36"E 884.97' I I 44 94, - ...__ 

(';.-
✓ __________ 52_9_.7_4_' ----------<

.)--10_3 _.3_s_· -<..>-'-r 
... 

·_ �
0�9� (��12- �__,_ �::1• 

! � �=b 
* !L7 -' I 

L 11 'f"",'L
;;
a

-.,!1l,
L.(_1�5 I-

I 
L-6

0 
3: I ;;' 

� �I� 
1 Burbank N ,o:r f I. � � I� 

:. Building ::, � � I � : Mead Building � I ro 

\ 
Tract 1 

Mead Building w :-- I{;; "' Tract 1 �I� 
� \ L13 � g I - !:. I;;; 
? , � Tract 5 gi 

2 
1 1 

'"'�\ 3.49 Acres N J. tv 1 
?5$ \ � • '- 71°<, .6A 

' 
�, 

Mead 75?.9i.--�1·w "\
,.-

\ Building (ISJ.99
)

-..A /' \.. S57"19'30'W 
, , Traci 2 .,,_,... 91.70' (91.68') 

\. , Mead l:i ,.... 
_______ ::,,,,, _ _,__ � _ ___ ""- Building 1 _ ___,,.... .......... SourhlineolNorth 1120.1' 0IL01A 

' -.. -' Tract 3 T' ,.... ,.... N89:;;6.�529' 149� -
"' I N89°46'33"W 1799.26' (1799.26') 

o; ;--.... c, -----�_.- L __ .. - ....J..-" 

-if,i, ,( :----.. 
L4 L 14 

6iso -----
� n Drive 

Line Table 
LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L1 N02°01 '06"W 65.44' 165.46'1 
L2 S89°18'40"W 142.76' 1142.81'1 
L3 So 1 °02'38"E 129.63' (129.60') 
L4 N89°52'04"W 69.84' 
LS soo•19•41•e 46.53' 146.50'1 
LG S89°48'31"W 28.39' 128.37"1 
L7 saa·ss·59·w 16.06' 
LB N83°29'58"W 83.68' 183.67'1 
L9 N05°48'25"W 166.15' 1166.15'1 
LIO N05°48'29'W 80.48' 180.48'1 
L 11 N85°35'3S"E 84.06' 184.06'1 
L12 so4•21·54•E 80.46' 180.46'1 
L13 S85"35'35"W 82,03' 182,03') 
L14 S89"35'44"W 100.85' 1100.84') 
L15 S88°5s·sg•w 35.72' 

Legend 

• 

n 

Found 5/8" rebar with aluminum 
caps LS #8294 

Set 112· • 24" rebar 
w/cap "LS #12491" 

Set "MAG" nail In concrete 
or as noted 

Computed corner location 

(100.84') Previously recorded distance 

Sub1ect property line 

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT 

CURVE 
Cl 
C2 

36' 

RADIUS 
205.37' 
775.95' 

Curve Table 
LENGTH CHORD LENGTH 
161.72' 157.57" 
377.53' 373.82' 

North 1120. 1' 
of Lot A 

�vtP----
;.; 

Lot A S£1/4 
36-94-56

ti'Wy.tJU 

Vicinity Map: 
Not to Scale 

CHORD BEARING 
N67'21 '27"W 
N29°22'58"W 

t, Tim L. Gobel. a Licensed Land Surveyor In the State ol South Dakota, hereby state that at the request of THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, did on or 
prior to December 12th. 2024, survey the land described as: 

A PORTION OF MEAD TRACT 4, IN THE NORTH 1120.1 FEET OF LOT A AND THE REMAINDER OF SAID LOT A, ALL IN THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 94 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DA1f><��A.:. 1 OBOG 
Said land shall be hereinafter known as: 

MEAD BUILDING TRACT 5, IN THE NORTH 1120.1 FEET OF LOT A AND THE REMAINDER THEREOF. IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 36. TOWNSHIP 94 NORTH. RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

Containing 3.49 acres, 151,815 square feet. more or less 

I have executed this instrument on this 14th day of December, 2024 

Tim L. Gobel, P.L.S. # 12491 

Page 1 of 2 

Survey prepared lor 
State of Soulh Dakota 

LANDMARK SURVEYING 
.J()/.J IV. Broadwaf, Suite 8 
Yanilon SO $7()76 

Phono 402-760·1l66 
o'matkSUIVQ,Ylfl/1 l@)gma,l com 





Longitude 

-97 .40491626633333

Latitude 

42.91354206861725 

Permit Number 

PLAT2546 

Parcel Number 

10.036.100.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

0 

Total Due 

0 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

ETJ 

Size of the Current Parcel 

10 

Current Legal Description 

LT A SE4 EXC TRACTS 1-3 & EXC L TS H2, H3 & H4 & EXC 2.273A & LT B SE4 NW4 & LT C 

Applicant Name 

State of South Dakota 

Applicant Phone 

6057601166 

Applicant Address 

700 Governor's Dr, Pierre, SD 57501 

Applicant Email Address 

jeremy.johnson@state.sd.us 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tim Gobel/Landmark Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

3013 N Broadway Suite 8, Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

4027601166 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

landmarksurveying1@gmail.com 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tim Gobel 

Owner Name 

State of South Dakota 

Owner Phone 

6057601166 

Owner Address 

700 Governor's Dr, Pierre, SD 57501 

Owner Email Address 

jeremy.johnson@state.sd.us 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.913542 Lon: -97.404916 

Section Township Range 

36-94-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 5 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

3 

Addition Name 

Mead Building 

Powered by Esn 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

ETJ 

How Will the Property Be Used 

ETJ 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.5MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

signature-20251029150948703.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Oct 29, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Angie Highland - PLAT

Date filed: 11/4/2025 

District type: (8J AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O RJ-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 0 Section 705

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: __ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than. ___ feet to the. ___ lot line. 

West Side I Yard lot line _feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Re-plat of Angie Highland Addition, in the NWl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 33, T94N, R54W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 

Time: 

Time: 





RE-PLAT OF ANGIE HIGHLAND ADDITION, IN THE NW1;4 OF THE NE1;4 OF 
SECTION 33, T94N, R54W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

fH[S PLAT VACATES ANGLE HIGHLAND ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 or TH[ NEl/4 OF SECITON 33, 
f94N, R51W or THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
F[LEO ON THE 21ST. DAY or AUGUST, 2025, ANO RECORDED IN BOOK 521, PAGE 192. 

SECTION LIN[ 308TH, STO((T 
661.10' N 89-•6 ·15 E 

1978.55' N 89-◄6-IS E 

C i,> 31. 20' S 00-55-06 [ 

2 

� 

RE-PLAT OF ANGIE HIGHLAND 
ADDITION 

l 
1-------l\l';!�I-----'--� 

9.782 ACO[$ 

613.50' S 89-16-15 U 
l , LAl, 12-55-25.527◄9 N, LONG. 97-13-47.73!56 W 
2 • LAI. 42-55-25.63326 N, LONG, 97-13-12. 25628 W 

w 

.. 

"' 
SECYION 331 T9-4N

1 
AS11-1 

SCPILE : 

0 CALCULATED CORNER 

• FOUND REBAO I.JI TH CAP 

0 SET 5,8" REBAR l.JITH CAP 

STAMPTCO ron l.JCC� LS 2912 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

J, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LANO SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF THE RE-PLAT OF ANGIE HIGHLAND ADDITION, IN THE 
NWI/4 OF THE NEl/4 OJ' SECTION 33, T94N, R54W OP THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SA ID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 2ND. DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 513 (FARMSTEAD, MINIMUM LOT REQUIREMENTS) OF THE YANKTON COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, AND ANGIE HIGHLAND ADDITION DOES QUALIFY AS A FARMSTEAD. 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
THE RE-PLAT OF ANGIE HIGHLAND ADDITION, TN THE NWJ/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 33, T94N, R54W 
OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CRAIRMAN, PLANN[NG COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO ANGIE HIGHLAJiD ADDITION FROM 308TH. STREET. ANY fURTHER ACCESS POINTS 
WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS 

SHEET l OF 2 

DAY OF 
COUNTY APPROVAL 





Longitude 

-97 .22842789083482

Latitude 

42.92325159732867 

Permit Number 

PLAT2548 

Parcel Number 

02.033.100.300 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

cash 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

80 

Current Legal Description 

W2 NE4 

Applicant Name 

Angie Highland 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

1004 ESTANCIA BLVD WEATHERFORD TX 76088 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr., YAnkton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor / Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Angie Highland 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

1004 ESTANCIA BLVD WEATHERFORD TX 76088 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.923252 Lon: -97.228428 

Section Township Range 

33-94-54

Tract or Lot Number 

Angie Highland Addition 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

9 

Addition Name 

Angie Highland Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

9 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

638.9KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSig nature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 4, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Ryken/Knodel - PLAT

Date filed: 10/20/2025 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low (gJ R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 71 S D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot 6 Tract A, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7 and in 
the NEl/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5ui P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: l L/12/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/18/2025 

Time: 

Time: 









Longitude 

-97 .5011509920117 4

Latitude 

42.87668040364218 

Permit Number 

PLAT2545 

Parcel Number 

09.018.100.500 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

21088 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIA L 

Size of the Current Parcel 

22 

Current Legal Description 

TR A EXC LTS 1-4 L AW OVERLOOK S/D 

Applicant Name 

Greg Ryken/Todd Knodel 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn .midco. net 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

John Brandt 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Jack Brandt 

Owner Name 

Greg Ryken/Todd Knodel 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.m id co.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.87668 Lon: -97.501151 

Section Township Range 

7-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Lot 6 Tract A 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Law Overlook SID 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

R2 

How Will the Property Be Used 

R2 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

143.7KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Oct 20, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Goshen Nation - PLAT 

Date filed: 11/3/2025 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

�LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side / Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots Cl, C2, C3, C4, CS, C6, C7, C8, C9, CI0, Cll, and C12 of Lot 21, whitetail Run in 
the SEI/4 of the NEl /4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 
County, South Dakota Containing 19,760 SQ. FT. (0.45 Acres) More or less. 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2026 

Time: 
Time: 











Longitude 

-97.46011779463775

Latitude 

42.87458720959244 

Permit Number 

PLAT2547 

Parcel Number 

09.016.250.210 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

12262 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

3 

Current Legal Description 

LT 21 EXC LT A1-A10 & B1-B12 WHITETAIL RUN 

Applicant Name 

Goshen Nation 

Applicant Phone 

60546658092 

Applicant Address 

603 EAST 4 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer 

Brett Kennedy 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

201 Walnut St, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658092 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

bkennedy@stockwel lengi neers.com 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Owner Name 

Goshen Nation 

Owner Phone 

60546658092 

Owner Address 

603 EAST 4 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.874587 Lon: -97.460118 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

C1-C12 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

1 

Addition Name 

Whitetail Run 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

LC 

How Will the Property Be Used 

LC 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.3MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 3, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Slowey Addition- PLAT

Date filed: 11/19/2025 

District type: D AG D Rl -Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial 0 RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract 1, Slowey Addition, in the SWl/4 of Section 35, Township 94 North, Range 56 
West of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 

Time: 

Time: 









Longitude 

-97 .43542782793216

Latitude 

42.91030869808565 

Permit Number 

PLAT2552 

Parcel Number 

10.035.300.300 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

7194 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

RURAL TRANSITIONAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

69 

Current Legal Description 

52 SW4 EXC H1 

Applicant Name 

Steve Slowey 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

2505 Burleigh, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

John Brandt 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Jack Brandt 

Owner Name 

Steve Slowey 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

2505 Burleigh, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.910309 Lon: -97.435428 

Section Township Range 

35-94-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

40 

Addition Name 

Slowey Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

RT 

How Will the Property Be Used 

RT 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
slowey addition plat.pdf 

170.3KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 19, 2025 



Yankton County Commission                               12-02-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
December 2, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6 p.m. on Tuesday, December 2, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering and John Marquardt. Absent: Wanda Howey-Fox 
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25364C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Josh Prather representing IMEG Engineering presented the 2025 Bridge Inspection report 
on the four Jim River bridges in Yankton County.  
 
Commissioner Fox joined the meeting 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared to discuss the Stone Church Bridge 
replacement project. Low bid was accepted from Granguard Construction in the amount of 
$7.5 million. The county share will be 18.5% which is $1.4 million. Speaking during the 
discussion were Jody Kludt, Jackie Vaith, Darrell Mehlhaf, Brian Goehring, Steve Helgeland, 
Jai Waltor, Ben Crick, Hutchinson County Commissioner Curt Ulmer and Bryan Kludt. Joshua 
Prather said Granguard could possibly start the project in January or February of 2026 
depending on their work schedule.  
 
Action 25365HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
advertising for 2026 gravel bids. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Kevin Hunhoff presented a petition to vacate right of way on a section line: Parcel 
11.023.100.110 legally described as 67 RDS x 12 RDS Parcel NE1/4, NE1/4, S23-T95N-R56W. 
 
Action 25366A: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
petition to vacate. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25367C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 4-H 
MOU between Yankton County and SDSU. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               12-02-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

Zoning changes: There was a first reading of proposed ordinance change 25-ZN-03 to the 
Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. The second reading of the zoning changes will be at the 
next commission meeting on December 16, 2025. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action 25368C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
November 18, 2025 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25369C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following of claims: Commission Fox withdrew her motion. 
  
Action 25370C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following list of claims except poor relief check in the amount of $7,827.45 until the county 
is reimbursed from the individual:                       All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25371C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
NOVEMBER, 2025 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,640.96; Election: $0.00; 
Auditor: $18,039.52; Treasurer: $23,282.97; States Attorney: $44,988.32; 
Government Buildings: $6,528.04; Director of Equalization: $23,378.75; Register of 
Deeds: $18,274.04; Veterans Service: $4,276.58; Courthouse & Safety Center: 
$10,835.25; Sheriff: $86,911.17; County Jail: $96,546.61; Coroner: $1,700.00; 
Juvenile: $0.00; Ambulance: $86,490.19; Weed: $10,614.56; Planning & Zoning: 
$12,986.15; Road & Bridge: $86,565.24; OEM: $11,584.96; 24-7 Program: $3,502.73. 
First Dakota National Bank $41,425.10 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $66,356.68 
(FICA) First Dakota National Bank $15,518.84 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System 
$33,873.88 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $36,670.34 
(Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $211.99, South Dakota 
Retirement System (Supplemental) $5,226.33, American Family Life Assurance Company 
(AFLAC) $2,818.57, Nationwide Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance 
$290.69, Colonial Life & Accident $2,680.92, AVERA Health Insurance $65,174.12, Delta 
Dental $1,421.28, VSP Vision $688.62, HealthEquity $4,054.00. IBC TPA $8,942.16, Reliance 
Life Insurance $1,342.60. Reliance Dental $349.47, MASA $75.00, Aflac Dental $1,876.44, 
Gross Payroll $553,185.04, Net Payroll $407,567.69 All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-
0. 

Action 25372AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
County Auditor advertise budget supplement for Court: $120,000 and Jail Building $70,000. 
Fox, Heine, Klimisch and Marquardt voting aye; Kettering voting nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
Commissioner updates: The board discussed inviting state representatives to an upcoming 
commission meeting.       
 
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  



Yankton County Commission                               12-02-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

 
There was no executive session 
 
Action 25373C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 6 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



12/12/2025 11:16 AM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 02555 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM II 

01-18219 SD DEPARTMENT OF CORREC I-202512103783 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-33400

DESCRIPTION 

STATE GRANTS 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

3,072.30 

3,072.30 



L2/t2/2025 Lt'L5 PN
vENDoR sET: 01 aanklon county
PACKET: 02 555 KASI I S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTTIENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS

DIRECT PAYAB],ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

t2- 16-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

2

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECKIVENDOR ITEI{ S C/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTTON AMOUNT

01- o 18 74
0l- o4't97
01-04879
01-14001
o1-18049

01-24003
01-24003

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF TH
TEGRA GROUP, INC.
CARLSON WEST POVANDRA A
YANKTON COI'NTY OBSERVER
M.I. & R.C. SMITH INSUR
THOMSON REUTERS - XEST
YANKTONDAILYP&D
YANKTONDAILYP&D

r 2025120S3615
r - 2025L2LO3745
I -2024121O1147
r-2025L2rO3756
r,202512113859
r 202512103851
r-202512103845
r-2025L2L13894

101-5-111-42900
101-5-111-42200
101-5-111-42200
101-5-111-42300
I0r-5-111-41400
101-5-111-42500
101-5-111-42300
101-5-111-42300

OTHER - MMMISSION
PROF SERVICES ' COWISSION
PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION
WORKMANS COMP - COMMISSION
SUPPLIES - COMMISSION
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION

35,000.00
5,250.O0
4,252. L5

254.08
583.00
237 .96
350.52
350.52

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL : 51,282.21



12/12/2025 17.16 l*tl DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.'|ENT PAYMENI REGTSTER PAGE: 3

VENDOR SET: 01 yanklon County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 1.2-16-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEPART!'EN!: 120 ELEcrroNs BANK: Al'L

VENDOR NAIqE ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK{ A!.'!OT'NT

01-0410s ELECTIoN sYs?EMS & SOFT I-202512083569 10I-5-120-42500 MAINTENANCE - ELECTION 5,183.80
O1-O?281 PATTY HOJEM L'2025L2OA3699 101-5-120-00000 MISC. - ELEC?ION 308'10
01-15017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202512103822 10I-5-120-42500 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 58.21

DEPARTMENTl2O ELECTIONS TOTAL: s,550.11



12/12/2025 11:16 AM DIRECT PAYABLES 

vENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02555 KASI' S CLAIMS 12-16-2025 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

:lEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM U 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202512083666 

01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202512083698
01-03753 FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL B I-202512083673 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202512103782 

01-04876 GREAT PLAINS REPORTING I-202512083665

01-18170 
01-18801

01 22259 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  I-202512083663 

DEAN SCHAEFER                            1-202512083697 
THOMSON REUTERS -WEST          I 202512103848 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42200

101 5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5 130-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES 

WITNESS - COURT 

LAB COURT 

COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

SUPPLIES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 4 
PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKU 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

2,346.00 

24.75 

51.30 
113.75 

754.50 

224.10 

515.00 

902.00 

1,585.34 

6,516.74 



L2/t2/2025 11t16 l$4
VENDoR SET: 01 Yanktson county
PACKET: 02555 KASI 'S CLAIMS
FUND : IoL GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 141. AUDITOR

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

t2- L6-2025

PAGE: 5
ITEMS PRINTEDI PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NA.IVIE ITEM * G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRI PTION A]YOIJ'NT

01- 012At
01 - 15 01?
01-18049
01- 22241.
ot- 22259

PATTY HO.TEM I-202512083700
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.202512103818
M.T- & R.C. SMITH INSUR T.2A25I2TL386O
oNEOFFTCESOLLIIION r-2025t2tL3874
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202512103850

101-5-141-42700
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-41400
101-5-141-42500
101-5-141-42200

TRAVEL . AUDITOR
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR
WORKIVIANS COMP - AUDITOR
MAINTENANCE . AUDITOR
PROF SERVICES ' AUDITOR

16.70
264.48

L ,',l 39 .48
173 .5rI
186. 13

DEPAiTIT4ENT 141 AUDITOR '|OTAL: 2,440.43



12/L2/2O25 tlr16 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: 02 555 KASI'S CLAIMS
FIrND : 101 GEITERAL FUND
DEPARTI4ENT: 1.42 TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

12- 16 -2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

6

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NA}4E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRl P?ION AMOUNl

01- 1104 9

01 - t6 017
01-1a049
01- 21015
0t - 2224!
01-24001
01-24003
01-24003

LEAF
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
M.T. & R.C. SMTTH INSUR
PATTY VA!1RA
ONE OFF]CE SOLUIION
YANKMN COT'NTY TREASURE
YANKTONDAILYP&D
YANKTONDAILYP&D

r-2025L21A3AO2
r-202512103817
r-202512113a51
1-202512101147
1-202512L11A11
I -2025t2141828
r - 202512143844
1-202412',]134A9

L01-5- 142-42400
101-5-142-42500
101-5-142-41400
101-5-142-42600
101. - 5 - 142 - 426 00
101- 5 - 142 -425 00
101-5-142-42300
101-5-142-42300

RENTAI,S - TREASURER
SUPPLIES - TREASURER
WORKI4ANS COMP - TREASURER
SUPPLIES - TREASURER
SUPPLIES - TREASIIRER
SUPPLIES - TREASURER
PUBLISHING - TREASURAR
PUBLISHING - TREASURER

133 .50
568.52

2,239,7 7

72A,t',l
44',7 .20
23.00

145.49
1.533.00

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL r 5 , 911. 75



72/12/2025 ].7:16 I*4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART'I.{ENT PAyMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: 02s5s KASI'S CLAIMS t2-16-2025
!'UND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENTT 1{3 DATA PROCESSING

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

'7

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VFNDOR NAI'E ITEM # G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-04858
01-04858
01-04858
01-05065

csr, L.
CSI, L.
csr. L.

L.C
L.C
L.C

I,202512083568
1-202512103 7 45
I 2025t2103746
I 202512103836

101-5-143-42500
101-5-143-42500
101-5-143-42500
101-5-143-42500

MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE

DATA
DATA
DATA
DATA

4,235.04
312.50

14, 531.25
44,78FIRST BANKCARI)

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL: 19,123.53



72/12/2a25 11:16 Alrl DTRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanklon County
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-202s
FUND : 101 GENERATJ FiND
DEPAITMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY

PAGE: 8

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANKi ALII

CHECK*VENDOR NA]VIE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCR] PTION A}1OUNT

01- 014 8 9
0t -02483
01,04 519
01- 04I5I
01-0s055
01 - 15 017
01 14049
at-22241
0l-22259

DEBRA LILLIE
CULLIGAN
SOUTHEAST PUBLIC TRANSI
CS I, L. L. C.
FIRST BANKCARD

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
'II]OMSON REUTERS - WEST

t -202512703 714
I-202512103805
I-2025t2083672
I - 2025t2103716
t- 2025t21o3814
!- 2425t2tO3823
t 2025t21t3462
I-202512113885
I - 2425t2LO3849

101-5-151-42900
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42510
101-5-1s1-42200
101-5-15r-42610
101-5-1s1-42200
101-s-1s1-41400
101-5-151-42600
101-5-151-42200

OTHER - STATES ATTY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
DIVERSION . S"ATES ATTY
PROF SERYICES . STATES ATTY
DIVERSION - STATES AT,IY
PROF SERVICES . STATES ATTY
WORXI{ANS COMP - STATES ATTY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
PROF SERVICES . S?ATES ATTY

550.00
52.50

221 .sO
493. 98
351.65

38 .84
495. 00

2,327.57
300.0r

DEPARTIVIENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL : 4,441 .15



!2/L2/2O25 1I:16 AT'4 DIRECT PAYABITES DEPAITMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 0t Yankton County
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CIJAIMS t2-15-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 15r GOVERNI,IENT CENTER

PAGE| 9
ITEMS PRINIED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA.II4E ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUIII

01-02001 clTY OF YAN(TON 1-2O25L21O3175 101-5-151-42600 SUppr,IES - GOVT CENTER 3s5.2501-02483 CULLTGAN r-202512103805 101-5_15r_42500 SUPPLIES _ CO!"I. CENTER 237.6901-04613 MTDWEST ALARM COMPANY. r-202512123A97 r.01 - 5 - r 5 r - 4 2 5 0 0 MAINIENANCE - cOvT CENTER 52s.OO01-12157 MENARDS r-2O25r27O3151 101-5_161_42600 SUPPLIES _ GOVT CENTER 4.9801-12167 MENARDS I-20257270315A t01-5-161-42600 SUpptlES - GOVT CENTER 102.5801-12167 MENARDS r'2025121o37s9 101-5-161-42600 suPPr,rEs - covr CENTER 12t.g.l01,12157 MENARDS r -202512103160 101_5_151_42500 SUPPLIES _ GOI/T CENTER 189.9701-140ss oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY t-202512ag366't 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - covI. CENTER 1,018.s001-14049 M.T. & R.C- SMrTH rNSUR r-202512113863 101-5-161-{1{00 woRKuANs coMp - covT CENTER 2,'t49.OO

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVER]II\4ENT CENTER ?OTAL: 5,305.04



72/12/2025 11:16 AIil DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
WNDOR SET. 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 025ss KASI'S CLATMS 12-15-2025
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL F[ND
DEPARTMENT: 152 DIRECTOR OF EOUAIIZATION

PAGE: 10
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK J AI-L

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION cHEcK* Mot,NT

01-0506s FrRsT BANKCARD T-2O25L2L03A32 10t-5-152-42500 SUPPIJIES - DOE 188.58
01-0505s FrRsT BANKCARD r-202512103€33 101-s-162-42500 MATNTENANCE - DOE 12.00
01-05063 MTCHELLE GOEKEN I-202512OA37O1 701-s-t52-42'710 TRTAVEIJ - DOE 80.50
01-09061 irJ BENJr t-202512O43662 LOI-5-L62-4260O SUPPIJIES - DOE 499.00
01-12418 MTCROFTLM TMAGTNG SYS"E r-202512103748 101-5-162-42500 MATNTENANCE - DOE 120.00
01-15017 QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202512103819 r01-s-152-42500 SUPPLIES - DOE 43.34
01-18049 M.r. & R.C. SMrTH rNSUR r-202512113a64 101-5-162-41400 WORXI4ANS COMP - DOE 2,20.t.O6
01-22241 ONE OF',FTCE SOLUTTON r-2425r2LL3882 101-5-152-42s00 MATNTENANCE - DOE t42,20
01-22241 ONE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-202s12113883 101-s-162-42500 SUPPLIES - DOE 559.00
01-22241 ONE OFSrCE SOLT.TTTON r-202512113884 101-s-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 89.50

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 4,141.38



12/12/2025 71:76 I*t' DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKETT 0255s KASITS CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FIrND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

11
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOI'NT DESCR I PTION

01-04155
01- 16 01?
01-18049
oL-22247
01-24003

EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-2O25I2I4375'7
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI T-202512103A24
M.?, & R.C- SMITH INSUR I-202512113855
ONEOFEICESOLUTION I-202512113881
YANKTONDAILYP&D I.202512!41447

10r-5-153-42600
101-5-163-42600
101-5-163-41400
r0r-5-163-42500
101-5-163-43400

SUPPI,IES - ROD

SUPPLIES . ROD
WORKI4ANS COMP .
SUPPIJIES - ROD

BOOKS . DOE

58. 00
33.81

L,77O.26
70 .63

254.49

ROD

DEPARTMENT I53 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 2, ta7.19



12/72/2025 17t16 ttl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEMI PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12
VETIDOR SET: OI YanKEon CouNty ITEMS PRINTBD: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 0255s KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FITND

DEPARTMENT: 15s VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * 6/L ACCOT,INT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202512113855 101-5-155-{1400 WORKI.IANS COMP - VSO 405.04
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON 1-202512113886 101-5-155-42500 MATNTENANCE - VSO L2.43
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-202512L23A93 101-5-155-42500 SUPPLTES - VSO 149.87

DEPARTMENT 155 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAI, 55'/ .34



72/I2/2a25 11:16 AM DIREC? PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13

LENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FIND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: 159 SAFE?Y CENTER BUII,DING AANK: AI,L

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOL'I.IT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-00090 KopETsKy ' s AcE HARDWARE r-2025L2703752 101-s-159-42500 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 126.16
01-00090 KopETsKy ' s AcE HA.RDWARE I-202512103753 101-s-159-42500 SUPPLTES - SAFETY CENTER 417.98
Ot-00090 KOPETSKY,S ACE IIARDWARE 1-2025:12:.03154 101-5-159-42500 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 34.35
01-02001 cl?y oF YANKTON 1-2025121-03't'7t 101-5-159-42800 DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER 128.00
01-02505 MIDWESTERN MECHANICA! I I-202512083595 101-5-159-42500 MAINTENANCE ' SAFETY CENTER 2?5.00
01-02505 MIDWESTERN MECTANICAL I T-2025720A1696 101.5-159-42500 MAINTENANCE SAFETY CENTER 12O.OO
01-12157 MENARDS r -2025a1210376L 101-5-159-42500 SUPPLTES SAFETY CENTER 1L7.96
or-18049 M-T. & R.C. SMIrH INSUR I-202512111867 r01-s-159-41400 WOR(MANS COMP - SAFETY CENTER 2,'-749,O4

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL 3,968.45



t2/t2/2a25 11:15 }J't,

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county
PAaKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS
FI,ND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF

DIRECT PAYAAI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

t2- L6-202s

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPA]D

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOLINT

01-00090
01-0200r
01-04296
01- 16 017
01- 18 04 9

01- 190 64
01-19054
0t-19064
01-19054
01'19054
01-24001

KOPETSKY I S ACE HARDWARE
CITY OF YANKTON
GUAIDIAN AILIANCE TECHN

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNI4ENT
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT
TIRE MUFFI,ER A],IGNMENT
T]RE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNI''ENT
YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE

r-202512143150
r-202512to31'72
r-202512103?55
! -2025t2103824
r-2025121r3858
I-202512103807
r-202512101404
r-202512103809
r-202512103810
r-20251210381I
1-2ll251214142\

101-5-211-42500
lol-5-2Lt-425LO
tol-5-211-42520
t0t- 5- 2tt- 42520
101-5-211-41400
101-s-211-42500
r01-s-211-42500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42500

SUPPLIES . SHERIFF
FUEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT . SHERIF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ' SHERIF
WORXI.IANS COMP . SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF
MAIN?ENANCE - SHERIFF
MAIN?ENANCE - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF
MAIT{TENANCE - SHERIFF
SUPPLIES. SHERIFF

15
043
485
145
353
102
114
108

29
55
54

.16

.81

.00

.L2

.00

.24

.50

.19

.54

.40

),

23,

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL 21 ,528 .34



L2/r2/2025 11r 16 AIL1

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankcon County
PACKE?: 02555 KASI I S CLAIMS
FIND i 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT; 212 COIINAY ,rAIL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

72-76-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PR]NTED

15
PAID. IJNPAID

BANK: AIL

cHECI(*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A]YOUNT

or-00129
0r-00269
o1-00269
0r-00269
01- 0115 0

or-01383
0r-01383
01- 016 3 5

01-03073
01-03273
01-036?8
01-03678
01- 04 t 01.

0r-0{301
01 - 0{ 101
01-04301
01-04301
oL- 44422
0r-04865
01- 0 919 5

01-0928?
01- 15 r 04
01-r8049
01- 18 3 84
01-18384
oL-2224L
0t-24002
01-24004
01-24004
01-24004
01-24004

ANESTHESIOLOGY ASSOCIAT
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP
BRIGHT1IAY ELECTRIC, LCC
SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY,
SCOTT FAMILY DEN?ISTRY,
HORWATH LAUNDRY EOUIPME
DIAMOND DRUGS

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD
AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD
SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC
AMG GASTROENTEROLOGY -
.,ACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM
JCL SOLT]TIONS
CORRECTIONAL RIS( SARVI
M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR
SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAX]LL
S IOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL
ONE OEFICE SOLUTION
YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO.
YANKTON MEDICAI, CI,INIC
YANKTON MEDICAL CI,INIC
YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC
YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC

r-202572103792
1-2025t2043643
r-202572043644
7-202572tO3't94
1-2025720436't 4

,-2025t2043649
r-202512083650
r-202512083654
1-20251210378?
r-202512083655
1-20257204365L
1-202572043652
1-202512103812
r-2025121038t 3

1-202512103814
r-202512103815
r-202512103815
r-202s12103788
r-2025L2103 7 89
I-2425L2LO3 7 95
r-202512103804
r-2025120S3553
r-202512113869
I-2025t2LO3 7 90
r-202572tO3 7 9t
t-202512L)-38'79
r -2(]2a12103191
r-20251204364s
r-2025t2081646
1-2025t2043541
r-2025t2083648

rot-5-2L2- 42200
1(la -a-2t2- 42204
1lJ1-5-212-422(J0
tol-5 -2L2- 42200
LOt-5 -2L2- 42500
tot- 5 -2L2 -42204
tol-5-2L2-42200
101-5-212-42500
LOL-5-2L2-42204
101-5-212-42600
1lJ1-a-212 - 42210
toL-5-2t2- 422LO
LOL-5- 2L2- 42200
loL- 5-2t2 - 42200
loL-5 -2L2- 42200
l0!- 5-2!2- 42200
1A7-a-212-42200
lal- 5-2!2- 42240
ta1- s-212- 42240
aol- 5 -212- 42640
t0L- 5 -2t2- 4264O
tot- 5-212- 42220
101- 5 - 212 - 1114 0 0

taL- 5 -212- 42240
t07- 5-272 - 4224O
101-5-212-42500
t01- 5-212 -42200
101-5 - 212- 42200
to7-5 - 212- 42200
LOr-5 -212 - 42200
tol 5 212-42200

117.00
102.09
532.23
275,14
450.12
109.49
32'-7 .94
151.97
599.21
23 7 .6s
704.65
94t.22
120.44

36 .08
45.23
95.'77
74.76

550.00
114 .15
298.99
971.30
261.90
851.00
821 .29
706. s5
4t? .63
421.46
326.02
80.94

159. 02
32.21

PROF SERVICES - .'AIL
PROF SERVICES - .'A1I,
PROF SERVICES - ,'AIL
PROF SERVICES - JATL
I,IAINIENANCE -,fAII,
PROF SERVICES - ,JAII,
PROF SERVICES - ,'AIL
MAINIENANCE . ']A1I,
PROF SERVICES - ,]A1I,
SUPPI,IES..'AIL
FOOD SERVICES . ,'AIL
FOOD SERVICES - .'AIL
PROF SERVICES . .'AII,
PROF SERVICES - ,'AII.
PROF SERVICES - ,]AII,
PROF SERVICES - 'fAIL
PROF SERVICES - ''AIL
PROF SERVICES - ,'AII,
PROF SERV]CES - .]AIL
T'NIFORMS..'AIL
SUPPLIES..]AII,
INI'IATE INSTJRANCE . .]AIL
woRxl,rANs coMP - ,laIl,
PROF SERVICES . .]AIL
PROF SERVICES - iTAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - .]AIL

1.

8,

5,

3,
26,

DE9ARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL:

1,

5 9, 552 .59



12/12/2a25 11:15 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 YaDkton county
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIIND
DEPARTMENT: 213 CoRONER

DIRECT PAY]\BLES DEPARTI,IEI\IT PAYMENT REGISTER

12- L6 -2425

PAGE: 15
]TEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA.T.{E ITEM # G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOI'}rI

01-1829s SANFORD HEALTH I-2025721,03742 LOL-S-213-42200 PROF SERVICES - CORONER 4,94L.OO

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER TOTAL 4,941.00



12/12/2025 I)..16 NI DIRECT PAYABIJES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RECISTER
VENDOR SET: 0I YankEon County
PACKET: 02555 KASITS CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FIrND : 101 GENERAL ETND
DEPARTMENT: 225 YANKTON AREA SEARCII & RES

VENDOR NAME TTEM * G/L ACCOI]NT DESCRIPTION

PAGE: 17
I?EMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK* AMOUNT

01-02001
01-05065

CITY OF YANKTON
FIRST BANKCARD

7 - 2425L2701't'13
r-2425L21O3844

70r- 5-226- 42600
701-5 -226-42600

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

YSAR
YSAR

97.12
135.62

DEPARTMEN? 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAI- 213. t4



L2/72/2025 171fi N4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02SS5 XASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL EUND
DEpARTMENT, 421 PTBLIC HEALTH NURSE

PAGE
ITEI,IS PRINTED

18
PAID, T]NPAID

BANK: AI,L

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKS AMOUNI

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202512113870 101-5-421-41400 IiIoRKMANS COMP - NURSE 598-00

DEPARTMENT 42T PI'BLIC HEATTH NTJRSE TOTAL: 598.00



12/12/2025 11: 16 AM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202512103755 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 70.97 

01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202512103784 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 793.20 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202512103774 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 1,449.38 

01-02173 USPS I-202512083693 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 50.00 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202512083659 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 69.00 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202512083660 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 27. 43

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202512103829 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 1,552.09 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202512103830 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 34.00 

01-05119 CLAYTON THOMPSON I-202512083694 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 11. 67 

01-05121 ANTONY MARTINEZ I-202512083661 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 161.41 

01-11049 LEAF I-202512123892 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 154.47 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202512103762 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 39.98

01-12167 MENARDS I-202512103763 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 73.42

01-12167 MENARDS I-202512103764 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 244.85

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202512103821 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 90.48 

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202512113871 101-5-424-41400 WORKMANS COMP - AMBULANCE 24,738.00 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202512103779 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 351.91 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202512103780 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 688.34 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202512103781 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 7.04 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202512103827 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 150.00 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 30,757.64 

---------------------- - - -------------------- ------ ---------------------------- - ---------------------- - ------------------------------



)-2/L2/2O25 LrtlS I,#, DIRECT PAYABTJES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02555 (ASI'S CIAIMS 12-16-2025
FIrND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DBPARTMENT: 441 MENTI,I,Y HANDICAPPED

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

20
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSITEM # G/L ACCOUN" DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-18215 SD ACHTEVE dba LTFESCAP r-202512083688 101-5-44t 00000 I\4ENTAI,LY HANDICAPPED

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL

120.00

120.00

VENDOR NAME



t2/:12/2025 LrtL6 rN
VENDOR SET: 0t
PACrcT: 02 555
FUND : 101
DEPARTMENT: 445

Yankton CounEy
r.ASI'S CLAIMS 12 16 2025

GENERAL FIJ'IID
MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

ITEM h G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: A],L

CHECK#VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AJYOL'IIT

01-04000
01 04100
01-04365
01- 101 l8
01- 110 0 5

01- 110 3 3

01 11092

101-5 445-00000
101 5 445-00000
101 5-445-00000
101 5 445-00000
101 5 445-00000
101- 5 445 00000
101-5-445-00000

HEARlNGS
HEARINGS
HEARlNGS
HEARlNGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS

ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
]I,LNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS

s5.00
339.25

24.OO
32.00

900.00
822.34

t,48t .99

vAL LARSON t-2A25t2t43',t69
FOX LAW FIRM. PLLC l-2425L2143774
BILL SCHAEFFER I-2425721437'7'7
MARK KATTERHAGEN I-2A25I2L03'168
I,EWIS & CI.ARK BEHAVIORA I-242572103'744
LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202512103741
LUCTLLE M. LEWNO t-242512103452

MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 3, 551.58



L2/I2/2025 11:16 ATI DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTBR
vENDoR sETr 01 Yankton counEy
PACKET: 02sss KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 611 COUN?Y EXTENSION

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

22
PAID. t'NPAID

BANK: ALI]

CHECK*VENDOR NI\IUE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A]VIOUNT

01- 13 0 01
01-18049

NORTBWESTERN ENERGY I-202512103A01
M.T. & R.C. SMrTH rNSUR r-2025t21t3312

101-5-611-42800
101-5-511-41400

UTILITIES . EXTENSION
WORKMANS COMP . EXTENSION

185.53
1, 373.00

DEPARTMENT 511 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL 1.559.53



12/12/2A25 1t:15 Alvl

VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktson County
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CI,AIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

t2 75-2425

PAGE: 2 3

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: Al,L

CHECK#VENDOR NA]UE ITEM + G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 515 WEED TOTAL:

AMOUNT

5,843.51

01-00989 ASSOCTATTON OF SD COUNT 1-2025720A373? 101-5-615-42700 TlaAllEL - WEED ?00 00
01-04032 ECEO ELECTRTC SUppLy I-202512083?38 101-5-515-42500 MATNTENANCE - WEED 2,5',70.3L
0t-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMrTH rNSUR r-202512113873 101-5-515-41400 WORKMANS COMP - WEED 2,442.40
01-18167 SD ASSOC. OF COUNTY WEE r-202512083739 101-5-615-42700 TRAVEL - WEED 75.00
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-2025l20a3740 101-s-51s-42500 SUPPLTES - WEED 16.20



I2/L2/2A25 I).:L6 N4 DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RECISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton county
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
24

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NA]VIE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-05055
01- 12418
o1-r8049
01-24003

FIRST BANKCARD I.2025121038]5
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I.2025L2I03149
M.T. & R.C. SMrTH rNSUR t-2025L21L3814
YANKTONDAILYP&D I.202512103845

SUPPLIES - ZONING
MAINTENANCE ZONING
WORKMANS COMP - ZONING
PUBLISHING - ZONING

72.25
?0.00

1,259.39
L20.66

101-5-?11-42500
101-5-?11-42500
101-5-?11-41400
101-5-?11-42300

DEPARTI,4ENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTA!. t.462.3a

101 GENERAI, FUND 2 51, 183.01



L2/12/2023 11175 PJ4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RESISTER
VENDOR SEr: 01 YankEon County
PACKBT: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-15-2025
FIrND t 201 ROAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

25
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKTITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION

01-003?3
01- 01011
01-01166
01- 0116 5

01- 014 3 8

01-02008
01-02058
0l - 0 3154
01-03820
01- 04 413
01-04489
0r.-04594
01-05075
01- 0 5118
01- 0 512 0

01-06002
01-0?070
01-070?0
ot - a1'7 6t
01-08r14
01- 0 912 0

01-10003
01-10334
01- 1104 9
oL- L2L5 7

o1-1237r
01- 14005
ol- t'7 226
o1-18049
ol - t4242
01-18541
01-18541
01-18745
0L-19005
01-19057
ot-2224L
01-24001

SANITATION PRODUCTS, IN
BOMGAARS
BUTLER MACHINERY CO.
BLTU,ER MACHINERY CO.
SCOTLAND REDI -MIX
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK
KNIPE RIVER - SOUTH DAK
CHS INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
DT.'C VIEAR PARTS, LLC
NEW CENTURY FS
RIVERSIDE CONCRETE PUIIP
FlSCHER GRAVEL
EQUIPMENT BLADES, INC.
GRAY MANUFACUTRING CO.,
GERSTNER OIL CO.
HOI]I]AWAY CONSTRUCTION C

HOLLAWAY CONSTRUCTION C

iIIM HAIdK TRUCI( TRAII,ERS
I S?ATE TRUCK CENTER
JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI
KOLETZKY IMPLEMENT INC.
KIMBALL MIDWEST
LEAF
MENARDS
MIDAXERICAN ENERGY
OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN
RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS &

M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR
SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP
SPENCER QUARRIES INC
SPENCER QUARRIES INC
SOUTIIEASTERN ELECTRIC C

TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S

TRUENORTH STEEL
ONE OFFICE SOL(J"IION
YANKTON COI'NTY TREASURE

r10, 000.00
23.94

1,736 .20
)-2!.42

19,246.00
263 .37

1, 219 . 00
3 , 5?9.00

149. 00
30,230. 00
r, 853 .68

903.6?
t,5!4.12
1, 500. 00

10. s00 . 00
244 -'.7 A

15, 750 . 00
370.095.11

183.49
L,552 .55

60.00
548.00

1,859.30
106 .00
221 .42
626 .20
100 - 00

29 .70
40.313.00

1,796 .69
5,172 .93

4',7,569.68
t74.98
505.76

10, 886 .4 0

16 .20
10-00

r-2025t2LO3199
r-202s12083?03
r-2025)-2043104
I-2025)-2043105
r-2025t2043706
t-202512093701
t-2025t2083108
1-202512043'tO9
r-202s12083710
r-202512083?11
j -202s12041172
I-202512083713
I - 2425L20437 L4
r-2a25L2483'tl5
I- 202s12493116
t-2025120837:.7
r-202512083718
t-2025120a3'7!9
r-202s72043124
r-202s12043121
a- 202s12043122
t- 202512083',?23
r- 202512083',l24
r- 2025L2083't25
r- 202512083126
r- 202512043'72'7
r- 2025t2043'724
r - 2023),2043',7 29
r-2025121738',t5
r-202512083730
r-202512083731
7-202512083132
a-202512083733
1- 2025t2083',7 34
r- 202st2083'7 35
r- 2025t2443736
t- 202st21o3826

201-5-311-43600
201-5-311-42600
201-5-111-42500
201-5-111-42600
201-5-311-42903
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-42903
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42S00
201-5-3r1-42600
201-5-111-42640
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42550
201-5-111-42600
201-5-311-42500
201-5-111-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42903
201-5-31r-42600
201- 5 - 31r-112500
201-5-:1r-42800
201-5-311-42400
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-3]1-42500
201-5-311-42800
20t-s-311-42200
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-41400
201-s-311-42903
201-5-311-42650
201-5-311-42903
201-5-311-42800
201-s-311-42500
201-5-111-42903
201-5-111-42600
201- s - 31r. -4 2600

AUAO EQUIPMENT . HWY

SUPPLIES - HI,IY
MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

BRIDGES - HI,IY

SUPPLIES - HWY

BRIDGES - IIWY
SUPPLIES. HWY

MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

IIIGHIIAY FUEL . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

GRAVEL - HIdY

SUPPLIES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HITY

SUPPLIES - HWY

BRIDGES - HWY

SUPPLIES. HWY

MAINTENANCE . HWY

TITILITIES. HWY

RENTAIS - HWY

SUPPLIES - H!.IY
SI'PPLIES ' HWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

UTILITIES - HWY

PROF SERVICES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

WORTMANS COMP - HWY

BRIDGES . HVIY

GRAVEL . HWY

BRIDGES - HWY

UTII,ITIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

BRIDGES . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL 142,498.49

FUND 2A1 ROI\D & BRIDGE TOTAL '702,488.49



L2 / L2/ 2a25
VENDOR SET I

PACKET:
F(,IND

DEPARTI{ENT:

11:15 AM

01
o2555
207
225

Yaokton County
KAS| S Ct ATMS t2-16-2025

EMERGENCY 911 FUND
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

26
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK r Aj,L

VENDOR NA},IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NI

01-01200 CLARTTY TELECOM, LLC r-202512103800 2o',t-5-225-42800 lrTrr.rrrEs - E91l 1,568.11
01-02692 CEITTURYLTNK r-20251210319A 2o't^5-225-42900 UIILITIES - E91I 166.40
01-05224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNT L-2025L20A369L 20',7-5'22s-42Aj0 UrrLrrrEs - E91r 294.39

2,428.94

FUND 2O1 EMERGENCY 911 EUND 2,025.90

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI ?OTAL:



72/72/2025 tltt6 Nr, DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARII{EN! PAYMEN? REGISTER PAGE| 2?

VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktson County ITEMS PRllrtED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CI"AIMS 12-15-2025
FIND | 225 EMERGENCY IANAGEMENI
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: ALI,

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK# AMOUNT

o1-ooo9o KoPETs(Y,s AcE HARDWARE r-202572103751 225-5-222-42600 SUpPLTES - EDS 310.92
o1-oror2 B-Y ELECTRTC l-2025120a3664 226-5-222-42A00 tTrLrTlES - EDS 62.00
o1-oro59 BROADl.,tAy CHRYSLER, DODO I-202512083558 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 1.481.28
o1-o2oo8 NAPA AUIO PARTS OF YANK I-202512083589 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 59.95
o1-o2oo8 NAPA AUTO PAR?S OF YANK r-2025L2083590 226-s-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 26.94
01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY [-2025120A3692 225-,-222-42AOO UTILITIES - EDS 98.08
01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD [-2O25121O3A3? 225-s-222-4231O GRA.I'IT FTNDS - EDS 179.00
o1-o5o6s FrRsT BANKCARD r-202512103838 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 1,012.41
01-05065 FIRS1 BANKCARD I-202512103839 226-3-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 58.20
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202512103841 226-s-222-42700 TRAVEL - EDS 105.35
01-05055 FrRST BANKCARD 7-2o2Sl2lO3A42 226-s-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLTES - EDS 247,06
01-05055 FrRST BANKCARD r-2A2512103A43 226-s-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 15.60
01-11049 LEAF r-202512103803 226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 104.81
01-12112 MTDCOMTTNENT COMMUNTCAT r-2025120A36'7/ 226-5-222-42aOO tTrLlTlES - EDS 171.04
ot-13252 NORTHTOWN AU|OMOTTVE r-2025120A3670 226-s-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 209.14
ol-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMrTH rNStR r-2025121138?6 226-s-222-41400 WORXiANS COMP - EDS 1,374.00
ol-19005 rRucK TRATLER SAL,ES & S r-2025f2083?02 225-s-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 155.50
01-1924? TABOR LUr!!BER COOPERATTV r-202512083586 225-s-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 1,192.00
01-19247 TABOR Lul,tBER COOPERATTV t-2025120a3697 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 159.53
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOT,UTTON r-202512113880 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 43.57

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL l, 137. 58

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: ?, Il7. 58



72/t2/2O25 lltt6 N4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMEN? REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Coulrty
PACKET: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-15-2025
FUND | 233 COUNIY BUILDING
DEPARTMENT: 920 C,oVERNMENT BUILDINGS

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

VENDQR NAIVI!' ITEM # G/L ACCOUMI DESCRIPTION CHECK* A}4OUNT

O1-OOO9O KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-2025T2L03756 233-5-920-OOOOO SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 4.99
01-05065 FIRSr aANKCARD I-202s12103831 233-5-920-OOOOO SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 1ss 95

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL 160 - 95

FUI.IL) 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAI,: 160 .95



12/12/2025 11:16 AM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 
PACKET: 02555 

FUND 248 
KASl'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025 

24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT 

248-4-34230

248-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

SOBRIETY TESTING - REFUND 

SOBRIETY TESTING - REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 29 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

46.00 

50.00 

96.00 
----- -------- ----------- - ---------------- - ------ -- ------------· --------------- -------------- - ----- ------------------



l2/12/212a 17.L6 ltti DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 025ss TGSITS CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FUND | 24A 24l? SOBRIETY FUND
DEPARTMENT: 212 24 /7 PROGRAM

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

30
PAID, T,INPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAllrE ITEM { G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AlilOlrNT

01-15051 PHARI.,ICEEM rNC. l-2025L20A3635 24A-5-212-42200 PROF SERVTCES - 2{/? 2.911.60
01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-2025L2LO3197 24A-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - 24l? t,721 .01

DEPARTMENT 212 24 /? PROGRAM TOTAL: 4,538.61

24A 24 /7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL 4,634.67



l2/L2/2O25 rt:16 }Ilt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RECISTER
VEI{DOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKE?: 02555 KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025
FIND : 250 M&PRFUND
DBPARTHENT: 153 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

31
PAID, UNPAID

BANK. ALL

vEI\DoR NAl.'lE ITEM * G/L AccoUNT DESCRIPTIoN cHEcKS AI'loL'Nr

o1-2224r ONE OFFTCE SOLUTTON 7-2025121-:.3A87 250-5-163-4290A M & PR FUND 162.'.76

DEPARTMENT 153 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL L62.16

FUND TOTAL t62.1625O M&PRFUND



t2/12/2O25 rlt:.6 tN DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKETT 02sss XASI'S CLAIMS 12-15-2025
I't ND t 295 Rural Access Fund (HwY)

DEPARTTIENT: 311 HIGHWAY

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

VENDOR NAII4E ITEM * C/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-05001 FrRsT DAK. NAT'L BANK r-202512113888 295-5-317-422A0 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 99,400 00

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY 99,400.00

295 Rural Access Fund (HbY TOTAL: 99,400.00

TOTAL:



12/12/2025 11:16 AM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 01 

02555 
759 

N/A 

Yankton CounLy 
PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16 2025 
CLEARING FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR 

01 04773 

01-18405

01-18405

NAME 

SUPERCOM, INC. 

BYRON NOGELMEIER 
BYRON NOGELMEIER 

ITEM# 

I-202512083680

I 202512083677 

I-202512083679 

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216
759-4-34216
759-4-34216

759-4-34217

759-4-34223 

DESCRIPTION 

JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 
CAM DAILY FEES 
CAM DAILY FEES 

CAM DAILY FEES 

REMOTE BREATH 

REFUND 
REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

PAGE: 33 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

68.25 
10.00 

106.00 

2,480.00 

520.00 

3,184.25 

3,184.25 



12/12/2025 11:16 AM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 34 

PACKET: 02555 
FUND 768 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS 12-16-2025 

ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM# 

01-18405  BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202512083678

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

768-4-34230

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEES · RE 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEES 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

7.00 

171. 00 

178.00 
-- - - --- - ----- - ------ - - ------ --- - - ----- ---------- - --------- ---- - - -- ---- - ----

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

178.00 

l, 070, S58. 55 



·_ .-::: ,_- .·:.'. ,<,-�._.�-_/.;t,_,,;}�;;/:.\;,�i�.,;:.;:::_.�-,-:,:,\�;L:�c.'._,,.::.:: :::��-·:·-•-" ... ::::{,/;_: .. ' ----:<·· _· .. , _,:·_._::;:-�-'-�-�-��<-� :_.,:�'-<�;=:�-�--�:-�·_;:: .,_;· - • :_.:·_; ·, - ·, .-•. : . · ... ·.·.·.4J,WJil;djtft!tth.e(tfiates tha/ .t/Jf.·. ijeseriptipn of .the ,property.•./axeef,· .. the .. ·ye�r ·.whd; taxed:. the valuation thereof,the, ambunt oFitate·t'ri:r if �JYi fiil�rnpun,J o[the consolidated tax, and the qmoimt of abatement or refttnd of taxesdskedfqr are. /iiiei dui in 'thesche.da/e • here.to aftqched . ••• • •. Wha�i(}if dpplica�i µ',:/<.isaid board 6fc6ipity CO"fl1Ji$SiOl/ers to #r¢nt the re( if reqzd�ed by law in such casesmade and provided, 

• Subscribed an.cl.sworn to before me.this��-,-���- day of-�-----��=----• 20 ___ .

• AEP.Ll;Afl'fSHOUJ)) USE THIS SPACE FORFlJLL DESCRU'TIQN bFl'R.OPERTY

c:i 
o.; 

VAI,:.UATION 
STATE 
TAX 

Collsolicliited 
Tax 

1inti9f Abate(nent or Refu�. 
Asked • All6Wed 



• -y:4;_:.: .�-��1i/J���\\tjst1J1BF1�;yi.t/h�� i.,'ri¥ hri:aW6 ·:-:,lff!�I�#_-,,ip.;·-,a.� :'::�l�p�j-�y '.:�1�:�:���$r���1ij�t:\���f�:t��-�'-:byi.lii. v,r:;for:.lpa�ng· 1fi�· ,a��o'81'1m�pJ; 

:.s. ,;;�'.��h)��6a_��i1�:;b.�-6h_-bi-r�n�Q_ti�li_pai_a·:q/ eri:�_t; µiad�::�;�µ:qh.ng::p�ytjle_D.t6t�i�:11ti��Je;¥pt-.�i.i¢f,}i:_; _.'
.''.( 

, �.L:,2 ''"'"'' .,. ,,; ... .,., �.� .. l ,;.;,,;,�L; .., oos• .,. •. '"""
yoar,· ahd the cOmplainant pr6ducas :�·1!,ti11factot-}'_ :_�Y,id�p,cei.:��L_tf:\C?-�t_/i� .. J1:j;�to�H):�t-.11B9.fr,·yc,8! -�af!,:,be9n·::-Patd1 
proYided the� no tax shall :tJo J!.b'atOd --<?n'._EL.IJ,Y- re:Bt.pr_op�rtY:: wfiit�'.1(a1:i' :_p�-�l_j: :119l_q-,JO; ·taJE�B./ wp:ilo ·"Et· t�� -. 
:Stt@�afO)� :._0�111t!in-.9:1.rl&-. · 




	Item 12: 2nd Reading Ordinance 25-ZN-03
	Item 13: Plats
	State of SD
	Highland
	Ryken/Knodel
	Goshen Nation
	Slowey

	Item 14: December 2, 2025 Minutes
	Item 15: Claims
	Item 16: Abatement
	FYI Letter



